The Mission of LARL is to enrich lives and strengthen communities.

LARL BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FULL BOARD MEETING

Thursday, November 17, 2022
, 5:30 p.m.
Lower Level of the Moorhead Public Library

Meeting Notice:
The LARL Board will hold its scheduled meeting Thursday, November 17" at 5:30 p.m. in the
lower level of the Moorhead Public Library, 118 5% St S, Moorhead, MN 56560.

Members of the public may join the meeting in person or call 218-233-3757 ext. 127 to receive
the online meeting link.

AGENDA

5:30 1. CALL TO ORDER — President Willhite
PUBLIC INPUT
APPROVAL OF AGENDA

5:35 2. MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 15, 2022 FULL BOARD MEETING
Enclosed (page 3)

Recommended Motion: Move to approve the September 15, 2022 Full Board
Meeting Minutes as presented.

5:40 3. WELCOME TO NEW BOARD MEMBER - Willhite

a. Welcome to New Trustee
a. Connie Wood, Detroit Lakes

b. Administer Oath of Office

5:45 4, FINANCIAL REPORT - Sprynczynatyk
Enclosed (page 6)

5:50 5. DIRECTOR’S REPORT - Lynch
a. Director’s Report - Enclosed {Page 10)

6:00 6. NOMINATIONS COMMITTEE - Kalil

6:10 7. PRESIDENT’S REPORT — President Willhite

~J



6:25 8. BOARD MEMBER REPORTS:
Becker County — Ben Grimsley, Terry Kalil
Breckenridge — Linda Holecek
Clay County/Barnesvilie/Hawley — David Ebinger
Clearwater County/Bagley — Mark Titera
Crookston - Clayton Briggs
Detroit Lakes — Linda Schell
Mahnomen — LuAnn Durant
Mahnomen County — David Geray
Moorhead — Laura Caroon, Doug Greenley, Chizuko Shastri
Norman County/Ada - Steve Jacobson
Polk County/Climax/Fertile/Fosston/McIntosh — Gary Willhite
Wilkin County — Dennis Larson
MN Library Association/Library Trustees & Advocates Section — Terry Kalil
Northern Lights Library Network — Linda Holecek & Linda Schell

6:35 9. OTHER

6:45 10. ADJOURNMENT

MISC. ITEMS ENCLOSED:
a. Check register — September and October 2022
Enclosed (page 13)

Upcoming Board Meeting Dates
e The LARL Executive Committee is scheduled to hold a meeting on Thursday, December

15% if needed.
¢ The next LARL Full Board meeting will be held on Thursday, January 19' at 5:30 p.m.




The Mission of LARL is to enrich lives and strengthen communities.

LARL BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FULL BOARD MEETING
MINUTES

A meeting of the Lake Agassiz Regional Library Full Board was held on Thursday, September 22, 2022.
President Willhite called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm.

Board Membhers Present: Briggs, Caroon, Durant, Ebinger, Greenley, Grimsley, Holecek,
Jacobsoen, Kalil, Laron, Shastri, Titera, Willhite (President).

Board Members Absent: Geray, 1 open position.

Others Present: Lynch, Sprynczynatyk, Linda Schell
PUBLIC INPUT

None

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

{Larson/Briggs) Move to approve the meeting agenda as presented. MCU.

MINUTES OF THE JUNE 16, 2022 FULL BOARD MEETING

(Ebinger/Larson) Move to approve the Minutes of the June 16, 2022 Full Board Meeting as presented.
MCU,

FINANCIAL REPORT

With 66.67% of the year complete, 64.45% of budgeted expenses have been spent. Regional Library
Telecom Aid is at 117.89% of budget due to additional funding being received. Miscellaneous Revenue
is at -120.51% of budget due to municipal bonds trading at lower value, LARL will hold the investments
until called or matured and will still receive interest payments.

Sprynczynatyk reported that LARL's health insurance cost increase for 2023 will be 1.45%.
(Kalil/lacobson) Move to authorize the Regional Library Director and Finance/HR Director to submit
the Final Report and documentation of actual expenses for FY2022 Regional Telecom Aid (RLTA).
MCU.

(Larson/Ebinger) Move to approve the application for FY2023 Regional Telecom Aid {RLTA). MCU.

(Briggs/Durant] Move to authorize the Regional Library Director and Finance/HR Director to submit
the Report of Results Accomplished for the FY2022 Regional Library Basic System Support (RLBSS)
Grant. MCU.

{over)



Minutes of the September 22, 2022 Full Board Meeting — Page 2

FINANCIAL REPORT - continued

Sprynczynatyk discussed propasals from Brady Martz & Associates and Eide Bailly LLP for the LARL 2022-
2024 financial audits.

{tacobson/Kalil} Move to approve a three year (2022-2024) agreement with Brady Martz & Associates
to conduct the annual audit of LARL’s financial statements. MCU.

DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Lynch discussed that there were several resignations over the past few months. Some internal
applicants were able to fill some of the positions and at this time almost all positions are now filled.

Lynch discussed her written report that was in the board packet.

NOMINATIONS COMMITTEE

Kalil discussed that several LARL Board members are up for electicn in November, there are also some
board members that are in their last year of eligibility to serve on the Board, and some that are in their
last year of eligibility to serve on the Executive Committee, Kalil requested that all board members let
her know about interest in serving on the Executive Committee next year, assuming they all get
reelected.

BOARD MEMBER REPORTS:

Becker County {Grimsley, Kalil)
The Summer Learning Experience biggest program had 130 kids, the smallest had 30. The bathroom

remodel project is out for bid a 2" time. There appears to be a lot more interest in giving bids this time.

Breckenridge {Holecek)
No report.

Clay County (Ebinger)
No report.

Clearwater County (Titera)
No report.

Crookston (Briggs)
They are working repairing the entire building.

Detroit Lakes (open)
No report.



Minutes of the September 22, 2022 Full Board Meeting — Page 3

City of Mahnomen (Durant)
No report.

Mahnomen County (Geray-absent)
No report.

Moorhead (Caroon, Greenley, Shastri)

About 500 to 700 people use the library each day. HVAC issues were experienced all summer, first being
very cold and then being very hot. The efforts about getting the word out about the vote coming up
about a new Moorhead Library/Community Center were discussed.

Norman County {Jacobson)
No report.

Polk County (Wilihite)
No report, .

Wilkin County {Larson)
No report.

MN Library Association/Library Trustee and Advocates Section {Kalil)
No report.

Northern Lights Library Network {Holecek/Schell)
The NLLN quarterly meeting was last Saturday. Schel! relterated that Library staff can get funding for
education/training from NLLN.

PRESIDENTS REPORT
No report.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at 6:40.



General Fund Revenue

Signatory Funding
Becker County
Detroit Lakes
Clay County
Moorhead
Clearwater County
Meahnomen Couny
Malinomen
Noriman County
Polk County
Crookston
Wilkin County
Breckenridge

Total Signatory Funding

Grants
Basic Support - MN {RLBSS)
Reg Library Telecom Aid (RLTA)

Total Grants

Miscellaneous Revenue
Service Charge Revenue
Prinling Revenue
Fax Revenue
Micrefilm Revenue
Photecopy Revenue
Beok/Tumiture Sale Revenue
Interest/Dividend Income
Investmentt Value Change
Lost/Damaged Property
Cther Incoms

Total Miscellaneous Revenue

Joint Autemarion Revenue
Nerthwest Reg. Lib. Contrib.
MNLink Server Site Payments

Total Joint Antomation Revenue

Fund Balunce/Shorifoll

Total General Fund Re'f'enue

General Fund Expenditures

Personnel Expenses
Salarles

Payroll Taxes

Retirement - PERA

Health Insurance

Life Insuranee

Workers Comnpenation Insurance
Other Emplayce Bencfits

Totul Personnel

Antomation/Cataloging
Automation

Suppoert - App

Remote Printing

Catalog Ttem Records
Supplies - Compuier
Supplies - Technical Services

Total Automation/Cataloging

Page: |

Lake Agassiz Regional Library 83.33%
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
Actual and Budget
For the Ten Months Ending October 31, 2022
YTD Actual YTD Actual
Current Month Year To Date Annual To Annual To Annual
Actual Actual Budget $ Variance Budget %
100,688 402,750 402,750 0 100,00
59,345 237,380 237,380 [H] 100.00
77,441 309,765 309,765 [} 100,00
197,595 790,380 790,380 0 100.00
21,374 108,495 102,495 0 100,00
11,468 45,870 45,870 [H] 100.00
5,649 22,505 22,595 [H] 100,00
26,279 105,115 105,115 0 100.00
70,569 282,275 282,275 [ 100,00
57,708 230,830 230,830 ¢ 100,00
14,261 57,045 57,045 ¢ 100.00
23,533 94,130 94,130 0 100.00
671,918 2,687,630 2,687,630 g 100.00
)] 288,547 546,180 257,633 52.83
0 144,254 83,620 (60,634) 172.5]
[/ 432,801 629,860 196,999 68,72
294 4,266 8,000 3,134 53,33
108G 12,469 16,000 3,531 7193
255 3,658 5,500 1,842 66.51
8 112 230 138 44,80
469 5,921 7,000 1,079 84.59
303 2,524 0 (2,524) 0.00
4,277 26,067 50,000 33,933 4345
0 (251,957 0 231,957 0.00
432 4,187 6,000 1,813 69.78
225 591 0 ‘ {591) 0.00
(4,151) (192,162) 102,750 294,912 (187.02)
11,800 47,200 47,200 0 100.00
264 2,643 3,150 507 83,90
12,064 49,843 50,350 507 98.99
[ [/} 86,690 86,690 0.00
682,823 2,978,112 3,557,220 579,108 83,72
153,059 1,561,331 1,890,200 388,869 1943
11,419 114,946 146,300 31,354 1857
11,079 169,808 141,250 31,442 77.74
31,361 294,767 177,850 83,083 7801
105 1,143 1,350 207 84.67
255 2,562 3,600 1,038 7117
121 1,210 1,650 440 73.33
207,399 2,025,767 2,562,200 536,433 79.06
12,673 126,181 155,050 28,369 8138
321 4,174 3,900 (274) 107.03
288 2,881 3,450 569 83.51
1L,A71 10,415 12,100 1,685 86.07
843 5,648 5,000 (648) 112.96
3,124 5271 6,000 729 87385
18,320 154,570 185,500 30,930 83,33



Library Programming
Programming « Youth
Programming - Sunimer Learming
Programming - Aduit

Total Library Programming

Stuff Developrert
Staff Training & Development

Total Staff Developnent

Mileage/Board Mecting Expense
Mileage - Staff
Regional Board Meetings

Total Mileage/Board Meeting Expenses

Other Expenses
Accounting/Bark Fees
Attorney Fees

Bus, Office Software/Supplies
Delivery Services

Director's Discreationary
Insuranes - General/Property
Teases

Mhuintenance Contracls
Memberships

Minnesota Director's Fund
Miscellancous Expense

PIO: Printing/Advertising
Postage

Reeryitment

Repairs - Equipment

Supplics - Copler/Fax/Microflm
Supplics - Office

Supplies - Public Services
Telephone/Telecom

Total Other Operating Expenses
Regional Library Telecom Aid (RETA)
Transportation
Vehicle Expenses
Tetal Transportation

Materinls
Audio Visual
Digital
Online Rosources
Pericdicals
Print

Total Materials
Capital Expenditures

Fumniture & Eeuipment
Software & Iardware Upgrades

Total Capital Expenditures

Total General Fund Expenditures

General Fund Revenue Over Expenditures

Lake Agassiz Regicnal Library
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
Actual and Budget
For the Ten Months Ending October 31, 2022

Page: 2

YTD Actual YTD Actual
Current Month Year To Date Annual To Annual To Annual
Actual Actual Budget $ Variance Budget %
3} 2,280 3,400 120 67.06
V] 7,027 9,006 1,973 78.08
] 402 2,500 2,098 16,08
0 9,709 14,900 5,101 65,16
5,962 7,869 10,000 2,121 78.6%
5962 7,869 16,000 2,131 78.69
1,387 16,886 20,000 3,114 84.43
0 4,456 5,900 1,444 75.53
1,387 21,342 25,900 4,558 82.40
e 14,619 16,750 2,131 87.28
0 850 1,500 650 56,67
20 1,802 2,000 198 90.10
4,599 46,449 00,400 13,951 76,90
[ 2,299 2,500 201 %1.96
1,130 13,684 18,900 5216 72.40
5,178 26,407 27,500 1,093 96.03
(135) 8,826 i1,852 3,026 74.47
0 1,033 1,000 {33) 163.30
0 2,215 2,100 (115) 105.48
0 1,225 2,500 1,275 49,00
1,280 15,820 16,500 680 95.28
4499 2,685 3,700 1,015 T2.57
0 1,676 8,500 - 5,824 19.72
0 i 577 2,500 1,923 23.08
0 389 750 361 51.87
1,284 7,084 7,998 914 88.57
6719 2,511 5,000 3,489 41.85
1,615 18,466 23,500 5,034 78.58
16,877 168,617 216,450 47,833 77.90
/] 144,254 83,620 (60,634) 172,51
¢ 181 3,630 3,469 4.96
0 181 3,650 3,469 4.96
4,004 37,646 167,200 26,554 56.02
13,060 105,757 112,000 6,243 94.43
634 6,330 8,000 1,670 79.13
866 17,988 22,000 4,012 81,76
17,327 191,980 205,800 13,824 93.28
35,891 359,701 415,000 55,299 86.67
327 4318 10,000 5,682 42,18
251 13,200 30,000 16,800 44,00
578 17,518 40,000 22,482 43.80
286,414 2,909,528 3,557,220 647,692 BL79
396,409 § 68,584 % 0 (68,584) 0.00




Lake Agassiz Regional Library
Statement of Revermies & Expenditures

Page: 3

Actual and Budget
For the Ten Months Ending October 31, 2022
YTD Actual YTD Actual
Current Month Year To Date Anmal To Annyal To Annual
Actual Actual Budget $ Variance Budget %

SPECIAL PROJECTS

Special Projects Revenue

Donations $ 946 $ 26,532 $ 0 (26,532) 0.00
Erdowment Revenue 0 755 U] (755) 0.00
Gain From Tnsurance Claim 0 4,648 1] (4,648) 0.00
Telecomy/E-rate Funds 1,968 47,915 U] 47.95) 0.00
Legucy Grant Revenue 25,878 161,073 0 (161,073) 0.00
Miscellancous State Grants ¢ 66,118 0 (66,118) 0,00
Northern Lights LN Funds [ 1,638 0 (1,638) 0,00
Total Special Projects Revenue 28,792 308,679 0 (308,679) .00
Special Projects Expenditures
Special Projects Miscellaneous

Tonations - Materials: Print 281 2,309 [ (2,309 0.00
Donations - Materials: A/V 0 0 [ 0 0.00
Donations - Materials; Other [58 784 [ (784) 0.00
Donations - Miscellongous 664 12,722 [H {12,722) 0,00
Denations - Book Truck 0 130 [H (130) 0.00
Legacy Grant Expense 25,878 161,072 [H (161,072 0.00
Telecon/E-rate Expenses 1,968 47,915 (417,915) 0.00
Misc, State Grant Expense )] 66,118 0 (66,118) 0,00
MNerthern Lights LN e-Books 0 1,638 0 (1,638} 0.00
Projects from Designated Funds:

Total Special Profects Miscellaneons 28,949 292,688 [ (292,688) 0.00
Special Projects Capital

Donations - Furniture & Equip, [ 9,165 0 (9,165) 0.00
Projeets from Designated Funds:

Total Special Prajects Capital f 2,165 [/ (9,165) .80
Total Special 'rojects Expenditures 28,949 301,853 0 (301,853) 0.00
Special Proj Rev Over (Under) Expend 3 (157) 3% 6,826 § 0 (6,826) 0.00
GRAND TOTAL REVINUE 711,615 3,286,791 3,557,220 276,429 92.40
GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 315,757 3,213,015 3,557,220 344,205 50,32
CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ 395,858 % 73,776 8 0 (73,776) 0.00




ASSETS
Cash - Checking (Bell Bank)
Cash - Payroll (Bell Bank}
Cash - Savings {Bell Bank)
Petty Cash
Investment Account
Accounts Receivable
Other Miscellaneous Receivable
Prepaid Expenses
Leased Assets
Accum Amort - Leased Assets
Vehicles
Accum Depr - Vehicles
Equipment and Fixtures
Accum Depr - Equip & Fixtures
Equipment & Fixtures - Denated
Accum Depr - Donated Equip
Endowment Funds
Amount Provided - LTD

Total Assefs

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable

Credit Card Payable
Amazon Charge Account
Accrued Salaries Payable
Accriied Sick Leave Payable
Accrued Vacation Payable
Payroll Tax Payable - ND
Life Insurance Payable
Dental Insurance Payable
Vision Insurance Payable
AFLAC Payable

Flexible Spending - Medical
Flexible Spending - Dep Care
Sales Tax Payable

Deferred Revenue

Lease Liability

Total Liabilities

JUND BALANCES

Fund Balance - Unreserved
Fund Bal - Operating Reserve
Fund Bal - Employee Severance

Fund Bal - Unemployment Comp.

Fund Bal - Vehicle Replacement
Fund Bal - Technology Upgrade
Fund Bal - Furn. & Equipment
Fund Bal - Special Projects
Fund Bal - Copiers, Printers
Fund Bal - Prof Recuitment
Fund Bal - Library Materials
Fund Bal - Consultant Study
Fund Bal - Outreach Services
Fund Bal - Bench Improvement
Fund Bal - Steff Development
Fund Bal - Health Insurance
Fund Bal - Joint Automation
Investment in Gen. Fixed Asscl
Reserve for Donations

Reserve for Endowments
Change in Fund Balance

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities & Fund Bal.

$

Lake Agassiz Regional Library
Statement of Financial Position

October 31, 2022
Current Month Prior Month Month Net Prior Year YTD Net
Change Final Change
43,822 54,273 (10,451) $5,582 {11,760)
8,489 6,607 1,882 7,168 1,321
483,814 039,018 (155,804) 980,320 (496,506)
560 560 0 560 0
1,410,664 1,410,664 0 1,617,108 (206,445)
516,611 76 516,535 25 516,586
18,048 18,648 0 8,487 10,161
37,756 44,234 (6,478) 29,085 8,671
77,387 77,387 0 77,387 0
(26,406) (21,228) (5,178) 0 (26,406)
13,867 13,867 0 13,867 0
(2,641) (2,641) 0 (2,641) 0
324,809 324,809 ] 324,308 501
(232,204) {232,204) ] (232,204) [
177,371 177,371 0 177,371 0
(153,117 {153,117y 0 (153,117) 0
76,100 80,825 (4,725) 99,312 {23,212)
61,085 61,085 0 61,085 1]
2,836,615 2,500,834 335,781 3,063,704 (227,089
38,876 76,358 (37,482) 88,591 (49,715)
8,975 7,850 1,125 0 8,975
1,449 3,123 (1,674) 0 1,449
83,925 83,925 0 83,925 0
17,219 17,219 [¢] 17,219 0
43,866 43,866 0 43,866 0
448 0 448 0 448
32 32 0 0 32
{1,420} (1,420) 0 0 (1,420)
(%) 16 (25) 0 (9)
112 ooz 0 149 (37
1,627 1,198 429 954 673
100 100 0 100 0
150 564 (@14 520 (370)
348,163 365,673 (17,510} 583,248 (235,085)
51,582 56,559 (4,977) 77,387 (25,805)
595,095 655,175 (60,080} 895,959 (300,864}
314,058 309,333 4,725 237,098 76,960
1,175,000 1,175,000 0 1,175,000 0
21,000 21,000 0 21,000 0
48,000 48,000 0 48,000 0
30,000 30,000 0 30,000 0
46,000 46,000 0 46,000 0
13,000 10,000 0 10,000 0
20,000 20,000 0 20,000 0
10,000 10,000 0 10,000 0
5,000 5,000 Q 5,000 0
30,000 30,000 0 30,000 0
9,500 9,500 0 9,500 0
20,000 20,000 [ 20,000 0
20,000 20,000 (] 20,000 0
20,000 20,000 1] 20,000 0
21,000 21,000 1] 21,000 0
167,000 107,000 0 107,000 0
127,584 127,584 0 127,584 0
57,503 57,503 0 57,503 0
76,100 80,826 {4,726) 99,312 (23,212)
73,715 (322,087 395,862 53,748 20,027
2,241,520 1,345,659 395,861 2,167,745 73,775
2,836,615 2,500,834 335,781 3,063,704 (227,089)




d

Ja ) LAKE AGASSIZ ™
-~ REGIONAL LIBRARY

Monthly Report to the Board
Meeting Date: November 17, 2022
From: Liz Lynch, Executive Director

Director’s Meetings

September: Moorhead Governmental Affairs Director, 16; MLA Board of Directors, 19; Fargo Moorhead Science
Museum Stakeholders, 19; Tour of Libraries, 20-21; CRPLSA, 22; Full Board, 22; MLA Subunit, 27; Collection Management
in Breckenridge, 28; State Library Services, 29.

October: MELSA, 3; ABCs of Book Challenges, 4; MN Library Legislative, 5; NWLINKS, 11; Moorhead Community
Center/Library, 12; State Library Services, 13; MN Department of Education, 24; MN LegTrio, 24; MN Library Association
Conference, 26-27.

November: Site visits to Twin Valley, Fertile and Mahnomen, 2; CRPLSA 3-4; DL and Hawley Site Visits, 4; MNLINK
Operations Committee, 10.

LARL Staffing

Open positions:
Moorhead Library Associate, 40 hours; Crookston Library Associate, 14 hours; Detroit Lakes Library Assistant, 14 hours
Lake Park LINK Site Coordinator, 6-10 hours, and Ada, Hawley, Mahnomen and Moorhead Substitutes.

Welcome to the following LARL employees:
Harriet Stech and Wendy Haugrud DL Library Assistants; Diane Spaeth, Mahnomen Substitute

Staff Development

Thank you to Northern Lights Library Network (NLLN) for providing Minnesota Library Association conference
registration scholarships to Liz Lynch, Chris Boike (Crookston Library Director), Megan Krueger (Moorhead Library
Director), and Kelsey Solberg (Breckenridge Manager). MLA was held in Duluth on October 26-28.

LARL News

LARL Staff Day was held at the Moorhead Library on Monday, October 10" with approximately 65 staff in attendance.
The morning session based on the ALICE and Run, Fight, Hide was offered by Sergeant Scott Kostohryz and Officer
Jordan Werk of the Moorhead Police Department. The afternoon Authentic Connections session was cancelled due to a
facility issue which required LARL staff to evacuate the building.

CORRECTION: At Staff Day and at the last LARL Full Board meeting, | reported that LARL circulation numbers were
currently higher than circulation numbers in 2019. While the reported numbers do appear higher, it is only because we
implemented “automatic renewals” during the pandemic. Comparing the 2019 numbers to the 2022 numbers are like
comparing apples to oranges.

We are thrilled that the Moorhead Community Center/Library half cent sales tax passed on November 8" with 64% of
the votes!!!! Thank you so much to the YES56560! Committee! More news to come!



Legacy News & Events:
The One Book One Community event at Concordia College in Moorhead with Louise Erdrich was a hit. Over 620 1 1

attendees from the FM and surrounding area attended the event and, according to the evaluations, the program was
very well received. Attendees provided comments such as:
* Incredible to hear about Ms. Erdrich’s writing background and inspirations. Expectations were surpassed with o
wonderful presentation.
e Great to be together as a community.
* [love the library and am always so impressed with the offerings.
¢ The feeling of community as everyone listened.

Author Joe Kimball traveled around the region to eleven LARL communities to discuss his book, Secrets of the Congdon
Moansion Murders. This program overwhelmingly received the highest rating of a legacy program. Well over 600 people
attended these talks, and the evaluations included comments such as; '

s Fabulous speaker and very engaging!

s Great Storyteller and 'very knowledgeable!

o Very interesting story!

s Very informative and I loved hearing ail the details.
s He kept us all wondering what was coming next!

Artist Christy Goulet provided dream catcher workshops in seven communities with over 84 total in attendance.
Evaluations included the following: .

s loved the hands-on project.
o Christy was a great storyteller, speaker and instructor.
s [appreciated learning about the Native American culture.

Musician and historian Arna Rennan traveled to eight LARL locations and schools offering Per Spelman Had a Cow
with over 245 in attendance. Some of the participants appreciated learning about Norwegian heritage and folk music.

Three of the four virtual writing classes offered by the Loft Literary Center have been offered. The fourth and last
session is Turning Family Stories into a Memoir on Tuesday, November 15" at 7:00 p.m.

There were four jingle dress performances with Christy Goulet in three locations with 114 attendees.
400 headed earring kits were distributed throughout the region. All evaluations came back as Excellent!

Upcoming Holiday Closings
All LARL locations will be closed on the following:

¢ November 11, Veterans Day

¢ November 23 at 5:00, Thanksgiving Eve
e November 24, Thanksgiving

e December 24, 25 & 26, Christmas

e January 1 & 2 New Year's Day



Upcoming Board Meeting Dates
Executive Committee Meeting, Thursday, December 15 at 5:30 p.m. as needed. 1 2
Full Board Meeting, January 19" at 5:30 p.m.

For Board Meeting Dates, Times and Packets
https://larl.org/trustees/

Sign Up for LARL Email News Notifications
https://larl.org/join-our-list/

Sign Up for a Library Card Online
https://larl.org/applyonline/

THANK YOU!!!

I would like to say a huge THANK YOU to Ben Grimsley for his nine years on the LARL Board! Ben served on the Finance
Committee or Executive Committee for much of the nine years, and as Treasurer. Thank you for your time, dedication

and expertise!



10/11/22 at 13:45:35.67

Lake Agassiz Regional Library

Check Register

For the Period From Sep 1, 2022 to Sep 30, 2022
Filter Critetla Includes: Report order Is by Date.

Check # Date Payee Cash Account Amount
9/1/22 Apple Store 2010-000 2.99
eft-9/1/2022-1 91722 Lakes Country Service Cooperative 1000-C00 27,103.25
eft-9/1/22 9/1/22 Fidelity Securlty Life 1000-000 368.16
eft-8/1/22-1 9/1/22 WEX - H8A Contributions 1000-000 291.16
eft-9/1/22-2 9/1/22 Aftendance On Demand 1000-000 237.00
©69/1/22-1 9/1/22 US Postal Service 2010-000 74,00
cc9/1/22-2 /1722 US Postal Service 2010-000 90.00
co-9/1/22-1 9/1/22 SR Fax 2010-000 28.00
EFT-9/1/22-1 9/1/22 Pitney Bowes Purchase Power 1000-000 0.82
9/22-1 9/1/22 Amazon {charges on account} 2020-000 9.57
cc-9/2/22-1 9/2/22 Screencast-O-Matic 2010-000 29,00
9/22-2 912i22 Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 8427
eft-9/3/22-1 9/3/22 Arvig 1000-000 42.51
eft-9/3/22-2 9/3/22 Arvig 1000-000 89.45
eft-8/3/22-3 9/3/22 Arvig 1000-000 89.45
oft-9/3/22-4 9/3/22 Arvig 1000-000 97.83
eft-9/3/22-5 9/3/22 Arvig 1000-000 97.03
9/22-3 9/4j22 Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 79.84
9/22-4 9/6/22 Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 20.29
9/22-5 9/5/22 Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 33,96
9/22-6 9/5/22 Amazon {charges on account) 2020-000 11.89
9f22.7 9/5/22 Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 18.99
9/22-8 9/5/22 Amazon (charges cn account) 2020-000 9.99
9/22-9 9/5/22 Amazen (charges on account) 2020-000 27.98
9/22-21 9/5/22 Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 27.98
9/22-12 9/6/22 Amazon {charges on account) 2020-000 531.33
eft-0/7/22-1 9/7/22 Cardmember Service 1000-000 1,846.40
69275 9/7/22 Alliance Gourier 1000-000 2,115.30
69276 97122 ASP of Moorhead, Inc, 1000-000 2,359.54
69277 9722 Baker & Taylor 1000-000 4,206.75
69277a 9/7/22 VoIR 1000-000
69277b olriz2 VoID 1000-000
69278 97122 Jane Berg 1000-C00 87.50
69279 9f7/22 Black Stone Publishing 1000-000

1,607.08



10/11/22 at 13:45:35.72

Lake Agassiz Regional Library

Check Register

For the Period From Sep 1, 2022 to Sep 30, 2022
Filter Criterta includes: Report erder is by Date,

4,0
i

Check # Date Payee Cash Account Amount
69280 9/7/22 Leigh Cameron 1000-000 32.50
69281 9f7/22 Kathy Dewsy 1000~-000 178.14
69282 9/7/22 Karen Edevold 1000-000 136.25
69283 9722 Greta Guck 1000-000 121.26
69284 97122 Caese Haroldson 1000-C00 131.25
69285 9f7122 Jodi Harrington 1000-000 161.26
69286 9/7i22 Insight Pubﬁc Sector, Inc. 1000-000 3,752.43
69287 9f7/22 Melntosh Times 1000-000 30.00
69288 9/7/22 Metropolitan Life Insurance Company 1000-000 2,224.00
69280 9/7/22 Minnescta Secretary of State 1000-000 46.00
69290 9/7/22 Eileen Mooney 1000-000 46.26
69291 9/7122 Amy Nslson 1000-000 16.25
69292 o/7i22 Asha Osborn 1000-000 110.81
69293 g/7i2z Overdrive, Inc. 1000-C00 3,267.69
69294 9f7i22 Krystle Sauer 1000-000 15.00
69295 9/7/22 Rochester Telecom Systems Inc. 1000-000 31.84
692952 9/7/22 VoID 1000-000

69296 9/7/122 Shortprinter 1000-000 414.14
69297 9f7/22 Philip Spooner 1000-000 86.88
69298 9f7/22 Hillary Stevens 1000-000 56.25
69299 9I7i22 Josh Stompro 1000-000 86.88
69300 9/7/22 Christy Undetlee 1000-000 56.88
69301 9/7/22 Carol Van Brocklin 1000-000 32,50
eft-8/7/22-1 9/7122 Lake Agassiz Regional Library 1010-000 35,000.00
9/22-10 9f7/122 Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 37.60
9/22-11 of7i22 Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 -8.04
G/22-13 9/7/22 Amazon {charges cn account) 2020-000 10.13
9/22-14 9/8/22 Amazon {charges on account) 2020-000 16.29
9/22-15 9/8/22 Amazoen (charges on account} 2020-C00 6.12
©c-9/9/22.1 9/9/22 Ting 2010-000 30.08
9/22-23 9/10i22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 48.27
9/22-16 9M11/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 £6.97
92217 912/22  Amazon {charges on account) 2020-000 19.99



10/11/22 at 13:45:35.75

Lake Agassiz Regional Library

Check Register
For the Period From Sep 1, 2022 to Sep 30, 2022

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Dafe.

15°

Check # Date Payee Cash Account Amount
9/22-18 9/12/22  Amazon (charges on account} 2020-000 19.89
9/22-19 9/12/22  Amazon (charges on account} 2020-000 39.98
9/22-27 9/12/22  Amazon {charges on account} 2020-000 19.99
eft-9/13/22-a 9/13/22  Allstream 100G-000 344.39
9/22-22 9/13/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 39.08
cc-9/13/22-1 9/13/22  Zoom Video Communications, Inc 2010-000 79.00
69302 9/14/22  Alliance Courier 1000-000 1,903.77
69303 9/14/22  Altel - Alternative Telecom Inc 1000-000 792,50
69304 9/14/22  Baker & Taylor 1000-000 1.24
69305 9/14/22  Black Stone Publishing 1000-000 152.98
69306 9/14/22  Clay County Connection 1000-C00 265.00
69307 9/14/22  Copy Kat Printing, Inc, 1000-000 90.00
69308 9/14/22  Frazee-Vergas Forum 1000-000 35,00
69309 9/14/22  Jodi Harrington 1000-000 80.63
69310 9/14/22  Liz Lynch 1000-000 32,50
69311 9/14/22  Moorhead Business Association 1000-000 250.00
69312 9/114/22  Newegg Business Inc. 1000-000 119.96
69313 9/14/22  Overdrive, Inc. 1000-000 6,262.92
69313a 9/14/22  VOID 1000-000 |
69314 a/14/22 Krystle Sauer 1000-C00 10.00
69315 9/14/22  Anna Victorla Johnson 1000-C00 15.00
69316 9/14/22  Payroll Professionals, Inc. 1000-000 133.65
69317 9/14/22  Shortprinter 1000-000 58.55
69318 9/14/22  Ashley Slininger 1000-000 97 .50
69319 9/14/22  Kelsey Sclberg 1000-000 157.00
6932¢ 9/1 4;;22 Philip Spooner 1000-000 132.57
69321 9/14/22 Regents of the University of Minnesota +000-000 3,103,75
69322 9/14/22  Christy Underles 1000-000 149.39
eft-9/14/22-1 9/14/22  Lake Agassiz Regional Library 1010-000 110,000.C
eft-0/14/22-2 9/14/22  Lake Agassiz Regional Library 1000-C00 60,000.00
eft-9/14/22-1 9/14/22  BPA {VEBA contributiocns) 1000-000 2,206,44
9/22-28 9/14/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 40.97
eft-9/15/22-1 9/15/22  AFLAC 1000-000 203.54
eft-0/15/22-2 9/15/22  Garden Valley Telephone Company 1000-000 41.39



10/11/22 at 13:45:35.78

Lake Agassiz Regional Library

Check Register
For the Period From Sep 1, 2022 to Sep 30, 2022

Filtar Criterla Includes: Report order is by Date,

Check # Date Payee Cash Account Amount
0c-9/15/22-1 9/15/22  Rothsay Telephone 20310-000 71.54
cc-8/16/22-2 9/15/22  Halstad Telephone Company 2010-000 33.85
cc-9/15/22-3 9/15/22  Halstad Telephone Company 2010-000 74.25
eft-8/15/22-3 9/15/22  WEX - HSA Contributions 1000-000 1,887.92
eft-8/15/22-4 9/15/22  Federal Income Tax deposit 1000-000 18,193.00
eft-9/15/22-5 9/15/22  Minnesota State Income Tax 1000-000 1,610.00
eft-9/15/22-6 9/M5/22  ING (Deferred‘ Compensation) 1000-000 1,088.86
eft-9/15/22-7 9/15/22  Public Empoyees Retirement Assocation 1000-0C0 11,503.62
eft-9/15/22-8 9/15/22  LARL Payroll 1005-000 62,453.48
9/22-24 9/15/22  Amazon {charges on account) 2020-000 225,88
9/22-28 9/18/22  Amazon (charges oh account) 2020-000 86.95
9/22-26 9/15/22  Amazon {charges on account) 2020-000 8.40
9/22-20 9/16/22  Amazon (charges on account} 2020-000 75,98
9/22-29 9/16/22 Amazoﬁ (charges on account) 2020-000 72.95
9/22-30 9/16/22 Amazon (c‘:harges on account) 2020-000 56.68
9/22-34 9/16/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 59.88
9/22-31 9/17/22  Amazon {charges on account) 2020-000 65.08
9/22-32 9/17/22  Amazon {charges on account) 2020-000 16.49
0/22-35 9/17/22 Amazon (charges on account). 2020-000 65.98
eft-8/18/22-1 9/19/22  Piiney Bowes 2010-000 129.00
9/22-33 9/16/22 Amazen (charges on account} 2020-000 49,48
eft-9/20/22-1 8/20/22 . Mutual of Omaha 1000-000 117.60
cc-9/20/22-1 9/20/22  Sage 2010-000 1,463.00
cc-9/20/22-2 §/20/22  Norther Taphouse 2010-000 33.96
, cc-8/20/22-3 9/20/22  Perkins 2010-000 25.74
69323 9/21/22  Baker & Taylor 1000-000 2,286.91
69323a 9/21/22  VOID 1000-000
69324 9/21/22  Barnesville Record-Review 1000-000 130.00
69325 9/21/22  Black Stone Publishing 1000-000 248.80
60326 9/21/22 Copy Kat Printing, inc. 1000-000 16C.00
69327  9/21/22  Greta Guck 1000-000 150.00
69328 ©/21/22 Jodi Harringten 1000-000 61.89
69329 9/21/22  Chelsi Johnson 1000-000 45,00



10/11/22 at 13:45:35.81

Lake Agassiz Regional Library

Check Register

For the Period From Sep 1, 2022 {o Sep 30, 2022

Filter Criteria includes: Repert order is by Date.

17°

Check # Date Payee Cash Account Amount
69330 9/21/22  Brenda Labine 1000-000 9.38
69331 9121122 Marco Technologies LLC 1000-000 4,840,562
69332 9/21/22  ArchKey Technologies 1000-000 629.09
69333 9/21/22  Minnesota Public Radio 1000-000 156.00
69334 9/21/22  Eileen Mooney 1000-000 29.38
69335 9/21/22  Amy Nelson 1000-000 4313
69336 9/21/22  Asha Osborn 1000-000 50.00
69337 /21122 Qverdrive, Inc. 1000-~-000 1,643.73
69338 9/21/22  The Red River Promoter 1000-000 199.00
69339 8/21/22  Shred Right 1000-000 100.00
69340 9/21/22  Hillary Stevens 1000-000 181.37
69341 9/21/22  Josh Stompro 1000-000 246.26
69342 9/21/22  Twin Valley Times 1000-000 35.00
cc-9/21/22-1 9/21/22  Crisp & Green 2010-000 28.49
ce-8/21/22-2 9/21/22  Quality Inﬁ 2010-000 110.11
ce-9/21/22-3 g/21/22 Quality thn 2010-000 110.11
co-9/21/22-4 9/21/22  Caribou Coffee 2010-000 18.34
9/22-36 9/21/22  Amazon {charges ch account) 2020-000 284.85
9/22-40 9/21/22  Amazon {charges on account) 2020-000 118.84

9/22/22  Tidio 2010-000 18.00
eft-8/22/22-1 9/22/22  Furthar - Fees 1000-000 275
9/22.37 9/22/22  Amazoen (charges on account) 2020-000 44.88
ce-9/23/22-1 9/23/22  Constructive Plaything 2010-000 271.65
9/22-38 9f23/22 Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 109.90
9/22-39 9/23/22  Amazon {charges on account) 2020-000 1,048.00
ce-9/24/22-1 9/24/22  DonorDock, Inc. 2010-000 828.00
9/22-41 9/24/22  Amazon {charges on account} 2020-000 60.00
&f22-42 9/24/22  Amazon {charges on account} 2020-000 36.26
9/22-43 9/24/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 20.82
aft-9/25/22 9/25/22  Arvig 1000-000 182.92
9/22-A4 8/26/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 2899
9/22-45 9/26/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 24.99
9/22-46 9/26/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 24,89
9/22-47 9/26/22  Amazon {charges ch account) 2020-000 18.99



10/11/22 at 13:45:35.84

Lake Agassiz Regional Library

Check Register
For the Period From Sep 1, 2022 to Sep 30, 2022

Filter Criteria Includes: Report order Is by Date.

18"

Check # Date Payee Cash Account Amount
9/22-48 9/26/22  Amazon (charges on account} 2020-000 19.96
co-9/26/22-1 9/26/22  Sangoma US 2010-000 231.22
oft-9/27/22-1 9/27/22  WEX - HSA Contributions 1000-000 291,16
9/22-49 9/27/22  Amazon {charges on account} 2020-000 19.96
9/22-50 9/27/22  Amazon (charges on account} 2020-000 7.00
coc-9/27/22-1 9/27/22  DickBlick 2010-000 152.22
69347 9/28/22  AFSCME Council 85 1000-000 417.95
59348 9/28/22  AFSCME PEOPLE 1000-000 52.00
69349 9/28/22  Agassiz Environmental Learning Center 1000-000 235.19
69350 9/28/22  Alliance Courier 1000-000 2,115.30
69351 9/28/22  Baker & Taylor 1000-000 767.50
69352 9/28/22  Clayton Briggs 1000-000 147.50
69353 9/28/22  Leigh Cameron 1000-000 50.00
69354 9/28/22  Gale/fCENGAGE Learning 1000-000 86.36
69355 9/28/22  Meaghan Cronin 1000-000 32.50
69356 9/28/22  DEMCO 1000-000 491.55
89357 9/28/22 LerAnn Durant 1000-000 147.19
69358 9/28/22  Michelle Fjeld 10Q0-000 28.13
69359 9/28/22  Eliza Gores 1000-000 58.25
69360 9/28/22  Christie Goulet 1000-000 4,000,00
69361 9/28/22 Doug Greenley 1000-000 60.00
69362 9/28/22  Ben Grimsley 1000-000 56.25
69363 9/28/22  Greta Guck 1000-000 155.01
69364 9/28/22  Jodi Harrington 1000-000 150.63
69365 9/28/22 Hennepin County Library 1000-000 25,00
69366 9/28/22  Linda Holecek 1000-000 56.25
69367 9/28/22  Terry Kalil 1000-000 140.00
628368 9/28/22  Dennls Larson 1000-000 56.25
69369 9/28/22  Liz Lynch 1000-00C 346.88
69370 ' 9f28/22  City of Mahnomen 1000-000 1,166.55
69371 9/28/22  Metropolitan Life Insurance Company 1000-000 1,501.90
69372 92822  Heidi Moore 1000-000 18.75
69373 9/28/22  NCPERS Group Life Ins. 1000-000 176.00



10/11/22 at 13:45:35.87

Lake Agassiz Regional Library

Check Register
For the Period From Sep 1, 2022 to Sep 30, 2022

Filter Criteria includes: Report crder is by Date.

14’

Check # Date Payee Cash Account Amount
69374 9/28/22  Amy Nelson 1000-000 16.25
69375 9/28/22  Qverdrive, Inc, 1000-000 4,466.21
69375a 9/28/22  VOID 1000-000

69376 9/28/22  Payrofl Professionals, Inc. 1000-000 130.35
69377 0/28/22  Rosen Publishing 1000-000 42.40
69378 9/28/22  Chizuko Shastri 1000-000 60.00
69379 9/28/22  Shortprinter 1000-000 232.00
69380 9/28/22  Philip Spooner 1G00-009 311.25
69381 9/28/22  Mark Titera 1000-000 131.25
69382 9/28/22  Christy Underlee 1000-000 68.75
69383 9/28/22  Gary Willhite 1000-000 87.50
eft-9/28/22-1 8/28/22  Lake Agassiz Regional Library 1010-000 150,000.0
eft-9/28/22-2 0/28/22  Lake Agassiz Regional Library 1000-000 60,000.00
9/22-51 9/28/22 Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 470
9/22-52 9/28/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 36.99
eft-9/29/22-1 9/29/22 Synchrony Bank/Amazon 1000-000 3,538.49
aft-9/30/22-1 9/30/22  Garden Valley Telephone Company 1000-000 41.39
eft-9/30/22-2 9/30/22  Garden Valley Telephone Company 1000-C00 41.39
eft-9/30/22-3 9/30/22  Garden Valley Telephone Company 1000-00C 76.75
eft-2/30/22-4 9/30/22  Garden Valley Telephone Company 1000-000 41.39
eft-9/30/22-5 9/30/22  Federal Income Tax deposit 1000-000 17,086.68
oft-9/30/22-8 9/30/22  Minnesota Stale Income Tax 1000-000 1,481.00
oft-9/30/22-7 9/30/22  North Dakota SITW 1000-000 1,332.00
eft-9/30/22-8 ©/30/122  ING {Deferred Compensation) 1000-000 1,960.41
eft-9/30/22-9 9/30/22  Public Empoyees Retirement Assocation 1000-000 11,007.28
eft-9/30/22-10  9/30/22  LARL Payroll 1005-000 58,828.63
9/22-53 9/30/22  Amazon (chargas on agcount) 2020-000 139.39
9/22-54 9/30/22  Amazon {charges on accounf) 2020-000 14.95
9/22-55 9/30/22  Amazon {charges on account) 2020-000 -19.99
cc-9/30/22-1 9/30/22  Facebook Ad Manager 2010-000 20.60
Total

714,285.4



11/9/22 at 10:02:38.30
Lake Agassiz Regional Library
Check Register
For the Period From Oct 1, 2022 to Oct 31, 2022

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date.

Check # Date Payee Cash Account Amount
10/1/22  Apple Store 2010-000 299
eft-10/1/2022-1  10/1/22  Lakes Country Service Cooperative  1000-000 28,866.63
eft-10/01/22-1  10/1/22  Fidelity Security Life 1000-000 373.14
10/22-1 10/1/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 29.99
10/22-2 10/1/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 18.99
10/22-3 10/1/22  Amazen (charges on account) . 2020-000 49,90
oft-10/2/22-1 10/2/22  Attendance On Demand 1000-000 240.00
eft-10/3/22-1 10/3/122  Arvig 1000-000 97.03
eft-10/3/22-2 10/3/22  Arvig 1000-000 97.83
eft-10/3/22-3 10/3/22  Arvig 1000-000 89.45
eft-10/3/22-4 10/3/122  Anig 1000-000 89.45
eft-10/3/22-5 10/3/22  Arvig 1000-000 4251
10/22-4 10/3/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 21.00
10/22-5 10/3/22  Amazen (charges on account) 2020-000 45.00
10/22-6 10/3/22  Amazon {charges on account) 2020-000 45.38
10/22-7 10/3/22  Amazon {charges on account} 2020-000 100.99
cc-10/04/22-1 10/4/22 SR Fax 2010-000 27.80
cc-10/04/22-2  10/4/22  Sam's Club 2010-000 16.71
10/22-8 10/4/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 13.52
eft-10/5/22-1 10/5/22  Pitney Bowss Purchase Power 1000-000 499.18
69384 10/5/22  ASP of Moorhead, Inc. 1000-000 1,631.28
69385 10/5/22  Baker & Taylor 1000-000 10,330.40
693852 10/5/22 VOID 1000-000
69385b 10/5/22  VOID 1000-000
69385¢ 10/5/22 VOID 10C0-000
69385d 10/5/22  VOID 1000-000
69386 10/6/22 Black Stone Publishing 1000-000 786.12
69387 10/5/22  Lelgh Cameron 1000-000 120.00
69388 10/5/22  Sandra Duval 1600-000 75.01
69389 10/5/22  East Central Regional Library 1000-000 17.00
69390 10/6/22  Grand Forks Herald 1000-000 . 294 .20
69391 10/5/22  Jodi Harrington 1000-000 215.63
69392 10/5/22  Hennepin County Library 1000-000 25.00

69393 10/6/22 Genevieve Junkert 1000-000 32.50



11/9/22 at 10:02:38.39

Lake Agassiz Regional Library
Check Register

For the Period From Oct 1, 2022 to Oct 31, 2022

Filter Criteria Includes: Report order is by Date.

Check # Date Payee Cash Account Amount
69394 10/5/22  Kitchigami Regional Library 1000-C00 15.00
69395 10/5/22  Brenda Labine 1000-000 27.50
69396 10/5/22  Liz Lynch 1000-000 102,26
69397 10/5/22 Marco Technologies LLC 1600-000 2,283.24
69398 10/5/22  Eileen Mooney 1000-000 29.38
69399 10/5/22  Heidl Mcore 1000-000 6.25
69400 10/5/22  City of Moorhead 1000-000 5,360.75
69401 10/5/22  Amy Nelson 1000-000 15.00
69402 10/5/22  New Century Press 1000-000 150.00
69403 10/5/22  NW-Links 1000-000 26,412.96
69404 10/6/22  Overdrive, Inc, 1000-000 2,432 .65
60404 10/5/22  VOID 1000-000

69405 10/5/22 Rochester Telecom Systems Inc. 1000-000 26,22
69406a 10/5/22  VOID 1000-000

69408 10/5/22  Shortprinter 1000-000 461.50
69407 10/5/22  Diane Spasth 1000-000 45863
69408 10/5/22  St. Paul Public Library 1000-000 9.98
69409 10/5/22  Christy Underlee 1000-000 41.28
69410 10/5/22 Marlys Winksls 1000-000 40.00
eft-10/5/22-1 10/56/22  Lake Agassiz Regicnal Library 1010-000 50,000.00
ce-10/05/22-1 16/5/22  Uprinting.com 2010-000 102,62
cc-10/05/22-2 10/5/22  Uprinting.com 2010-000 464.40
cc-10/05/22-3 10/5/22  Uprinting.com 2G010-000 145.88
10/22-9 10/5/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 32.98
10/22-10 10/5/22  Amazon {charges on account) 2020-000 62.18
10/22-11 10/5/22  Amazon {charges on account} 2020-000 55.98
10/22-12 10/5/22  Amazon (charges on account} 2020-000 40.87
10/22-13 10/6/22  Amazon (charges ch account) 2020-000 15.98
10/22-14 10/6/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-C00 14947
10/22-17 10/5/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 19.49
10/22-18 10/5/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 45,00
10/22-25 10/5/22  Amazen (charges on account) 2020-000 19.49
10/22-26 10/6/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 45,98



11/9/22 at 10:02:38.43

Lake Agassiz Regional Library

For the Period From Oct 1, 2022 to Oct 31, 2022

Filter Criteria includes: Report arder is by Date.

Check Register

2%

Check # Date Payee Cash Account Amount
eft-10/6/22-1 10/6/22  Cardmember Service 1000-000 4,150,866
cc-10/06/22-1 10/6/22  Best Name Badges 2010-000 8.79
ce-10/7/22-1 . 10/7/22  Uprinting.com 2010-000 82.09
10/22-15 10/8/22  Amazon {charges on account) 2020-000 39,92
10/22-16 10/9/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 22.99
10/22-19 10/9/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-C00 22.99
cc-10/9/22-1 10/8/22  Ting 2010-000 30.01
10/22-27 10/9/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 22,99
10/22-28 10/9/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 45.00
10/22-29 10/10/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 25.92
10/22-30 10/10/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-C00 18.43
10/22-31 10/10/22  Amazon {charges on account) 2020-000 36,62
10/22-32 10/10/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 20,98
10/22-33 10/10/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 37.91
cc-10/11/22-1 10/11/22  Panera Bread 2010-000 480.50
cc-10/11/22-2 10/11/22  Panera Bread 2010-000 1,044.58
ce-10/11/22-3  10/11/22  Star Tribune 2010-000 572.00
10/22-20 10/11/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 23.99
10/22-21 10/11/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 25,89
10/22-34 10/11/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 26.91
'1 0/22-35 10/11/22  Amazon {charges on account) 2020-000 27.98
69411 10/12/22  Alliance Coutier 1000-000 2,115.30
69412 10/12/22  Baker & Taylor 10C0-000 8,274.33
859412a 10/12/22  VOID 1000-000

69412b 10/12/22  vVOID 1000-000

69412¢ 1011222 VOID 1000-000

69413 10/12/22  Barnesville Record-Review 1000-000 40.00
69414 10/12/22  Black Stone Publishing 1000-000 1,144.20
69415 10/12/22  Brainstorm Inc, 1000-000 1,835,20
69416 10/12/22  Sheila Capistran 1000-000 102.50
69417 10/12/22  Karen Edevold 1000-000 134.60
69418 10/12/22  Karen L. Erdrich 1000-000 5,000.00
69419 10/12/22  Jodi Harrington 1000-000 156.25
69420 101222 - Hennepin County Library 1000-060 25.00



11/9/22 at 10:02:38.46
Lake Agassiz Regional Library
Check Register
For the Period From Oct 1, 2022 to Oct 31, 2022

Filter Criteria includes: Report order Is by Date.

NS

Check # Date Payee Cash Account Amount
69421 10112122 KROX-AM 1000-000 100,00
69422 10/12/22 Lakes Digital Sign Guys, LLC 1000-000 159.00
69423 10/12/22  Emily McMillan 1000-000 56.25
69424 10/12/22  Judy Moen 1000-000 66.25
69425 10/12/22  Heidi Moore 1000-000 6.25
69426 10/12/22 Amy Nelson 1000-000 44,38
69427 10/12/22 ODP Business Solutions, LLC 1000-000 165.14
69428 10/12/22  Asha Oshorn 1000-000 53.13
69429 10M2/22  Paula Ous 1000-000 : 43.75
69430 10/12/22  Overdrive, Inc. 1000-000 3,775.50
69430a 10M2/22  VOID 1000-000

69431 1012122 Arna Rennan 1000-000 1,000.00
69432 10/12/22  Shortprinter 1000-000 22.39
69433 10/12/22  Pnilip Spooner 1000-000 56.25
69434 10/12/22  Hillary Stevens 1000-0C0 145,63
69435 10/12/22  Daniel L. Wilsey 1000-000 80.00
eft-10/12/22-1 10/12/22  Lake Agassiz Reglonal Library 1010-000 120,000.00
eft-10/12/22-2  10/12/22 Lake Agassiz Regicnal Library 1000-000 60,000.00
10/22-36 10/12/22  Amazon {chargss on account) 2020-000 -2.02
10/22-37 10/12/22  Amazon (charges on account} 2020-000 9.99
eft-10/13/22-1 10/13/22  WEX - HSA Contributions 1000-000 291.16
eft-10113/22-2  10/13/22 WEX - HSA Contributions 1000-000 1,596.76
eft-10/13/22-3-  10/3/22 BPA (VEBA contributions) 1000-000 2,156.44
10/22-22 10/13/22 Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 119.98
cc-10/13/22-1 10/13/22 Zoom Video Communications, Inc 2010-000 79.00
eft-10/14/22-1 10/14/22  Allstream 1000-000 336.38
eft-10/14/22-2  10/14/22 AFLAC 1000-000 224,08
eft-10/14/22-3 10/14/22  Federal income Tax deposit 1000-000 17,116.00
eft-10/14/22-4  10/14/22 Minnasota State Income Tax 1000-000 1,471.00
eft-10/14/22-5 10/14/22  ING (Deferred Compensation) 1000-000 1,965.65
eft-10/14/22-6  10/M14/22 Public Empoyees Retirement Assoc 1090-000 11,020.,70
eft-10/14/22-7  10/14/22 LARL Payroll 1005-000 58,724.71

10/22.23 10/14/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 3.99



11/9/22 at 10:02:38.49

Lake Agassiz Regional Library

Check Register

For the Period From Oct 1, 2022 to Oct 31, 2022

Filter Criteria includes: Report arder is by Date.

24

Check # Date Payee Cash Account Amount
cc-10/14/22-1 10/14/22 Cardmember Service 2010-000 -225.00
eft-10/15/22-1 10/15/22 Garden Valley Telephone Company  1000-000 41.39
eft-10/15/22-1 10/15/22 Halstad Telephone Company 2010-000 33.46
eft-10/15/22-2  10/16/22 Halstad Telephone Company 2010-000 73.86
eft-10/15/22-3 10/15/22 Rothsay Telephone 2010-000 71.11
10/22-24 10/15/22  Amazon {charges on account) 2020-000 51,78
10/22-38 10/16/22 Amazon (charges on account} 2020-000 53,97
10/22-39 10/17/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 24,99
10/22-40 10/17/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-600 34.99
10/22-41 10/17/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 66.84
10/22-42 10/17/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 19.98
eft-10/19/22-1 10/19/22 Minnesota Revenue 1000-000 563.00
59436 10/19/22 Baker & Taylor 1000-000 5,208.21
69436a 10/19/22 VOID | 1000—0070

69436b 10/18/22  VOID 1000-000

69437 10/19/22  Black Stone Publishing 1000-000 248.14
69438 10/19/22  Joyce Christine Boike 1000-000 321.26
69439 10/19/22 BookPage 1600-000 1,296.00
69440 10/19/22  Tawny Marie Cale 1000-000 3,300.00
69441 10/19/22 CBM LLC Cherry Lake/Sleeping Bea  1000-000 526.80
69442 10/19/22 Cherry Road Media 1000-000 145.00
69443 10/19/22  Kathy Dewey 1000-000 90.00
69444 10/18/22  Sandra Duval 1000-000 18.75
69445 10/19/22  Karen Edevold 1000-000 31.25
69446 10/19/22  Faranics Technologies USA Inc. 1C00-000 1,574.40
69447 10/19/22  Forum Communications Company 1000-000 157.00
69448 10/19/22 Caese Haroldson 1000-000 131.25
69449 10/19/22  Jodi Marrington 1000-000 148.13
69450 10M19/22  Julie Malmanger 1000-000 123.75
69451 10/19/22  Metro Sales, Inc 1000-000 1,606.60
69452 10/19/22 Minnesota Public Radio 1000-000 140.00
69453 1/19/22  Eileen Mooney 1000-000 56.25
69454 10/19/22 Newman Signs, Inc. 1000-000 150.00
69455 10/19/22  CDP Business Solutions, LLC 1000-000 75.96



11/9/22 at 10:02:38.53

l.ake Agassiz Regional Library

For the Period From Oct 1, 2022 to Oct 31, 2022

Filter Criteria Includes: Report order Is by Date.

Check Register

-

ok

Check # Date Payee Cash Account Amount
69456 10/19/22  Overdrive, Inc, 1000-000 1,188.10
69457 10/19/22  James White Library - ILL 1000-000 15.00
69458 10/19/22  Laura Sorenson 1000-000 25.00
69459 10/18/22  Payroll Professionals, Inc, 1G000-000 125.40
69460 10/18/22 SELCO 1000-000 4,206,00
69481 10/18/22  Kelsey Solberg 1000-000 56.25
69462 10/18/22  Lisa Trana 1000-000 56.25
69463 10/19/22  Christy Underlee 1000-000 20.63
69464 1019/22  Marlys Winkels 1000-000 50.63
eft-10/19/22-1 10/19/22 Lake Agassiz Regional Library 1010-000 16,000,00
69465 10/19/22  Arna Rennan 1000-000 3,000.00
10/22-43 10/19/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 -3.99
cc-10/19/22 10/19/22  Adobe 2010-000 359.88
eft-10/20/22-1 1072022 Mutual of Omaha 1000-000 109.20
10/22-44 10/20/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 -3.50
10/22-1 10/21/22  Amazon Capital Services 2025-000 28.99
10/22-45 10/22/22  Amazon {(charges on account) 2020-000 67.86
10/22-47 10/22/22  Amazon (charges ch account) 2020-000 15.99
10/22/22  Tidio 2010-000 18.00
10/22-46 10/23/22 Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 38.59
10/22-48 10/23/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-060 39.98
10/22-49 10/24/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 35.92
10/22-50 10/24/22  Amazon {charges on account} 2020-000 19.29
10/22-51 10/24/22  Amazon {charges on account) 2020-000 18.99
10/22-52 10/24/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 34.99
eft-10/25/22-1 10/25/22  Arvig 1000-000 182.14
eft-10/25/22-2  10/25/22 WEX Health, Inc. 1000-000 107.25
69466 10/26/22  Abdo-Spotlight-Magic Wagon 1000-000 1,553.95
69467 10/26/22  Alfiance Courier 1000-000 2,115.30
69468 10/26/22  Apple Books 1000-000 1,369.10
69469 10/26/22  Baker & Taylor 1000-000 3,955,29
69469a 10/26/22 VOID 1600-000
69470 10/26/22 Copy Kat Printing, Inc. 1000-000 920.00



11/9/22 at 10:02:38.58

Lake Agassiz Regional Library
Check Register

For the Period From Oct 1, 2022 to Oct 31, 2022

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date.

N?

Check # Date Payee Cash Account Amount
69471 10/26/22  Greta Guck 1000-000 131.26
69472 10/26/22  Laura Gullickson 1000-000 179.02
69473 10/26/22  Jodi Harrington 1000-000 125.00
69474 10/26/22  Genevieve Junkert 1600-000 50.63
69475 10/26/22  Joseph Kimball 1000-000 7,150.00
69476 10/26/22  ArchKey Technologies 1000-000 | 387.25
69477 10/26/22  Metropolitan Life Insurance Compan  1000-000 1,272.74
69478 10/28/22  Heidi Moore 1000-000 12.50
69479 10/26/22 NCPERS Group Life Ins. 1000-000 176.00
69480 10/26/22  Amy Nelson 1000-000 31.25
69481 10/26/22 ODP Business Solutions, LLC 1000-000 169.16
69482 10/26/22  Walter Scott Olsen 1000-000 300.00
69483 10/26/22  Overdrive, Inc, 1000-000 3,149.15
69484 10/26/22 James White Library - ILL 1000-000 20.00
69485 10/26/22 Ramsey County 1000-000 1,073.71
69486 10/26/22 Rosen Publishing 1000-000 31.40
69487 10/26/22  Kelsey Solberg 1000-000 38.86
60488 10/26/22  Christy Underlee 1000-000 41.26
69489 10/26/22 We Count People LLC 1000-000 326.62
eft-10/26/22-1 10/26/22  Lake Agassiz Regional Library 1010-000 150,000.00
eft-10/26/22-2 10/26/22 Lake Agassiz Regional Library 1000-000 60,000.00
10/22-53 10/26/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 50.00
10/22-54 10/26/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 -1.02
10/22-55 10/26/22  Amazon (charges on éccount) 2020-000 8.99
10/22-56 10/26/22 Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 50.36
cc-10/26/22-1 10/26/22  Sammy's Pizza 2010-000 83.38
eft-10/28/22-1 10/28/22  Synchrony Bank/Amazon 1000-000 3,806.32
eft-10/28/22-2  10/28/22 WEX - HSA Contributions 1000-000 291.16
ce-10/28/22-1 10/28/22 Sangoma US 2010-000 208.41
cc-10/28/22-2 10/28/22  Holiday Inn 2010-000 1,363.36
10/22-57 10/28/22  Amazon {charges on account) 2020-000 19.96
10/22-58 10/28/22  Amazon {charges on account} 2020-000 17.90
10/22-69 10/29/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 39,02
eft-10/30/22-1 10/30/22  Garden Valley Telephone Company  1000-000 40.89



1119122 at 10:02:38.62

Lake Agassiz Regional Library
Check Register

For the Period From Oct 1, 2022 to Oct 31, 2022

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date.

27

Check # Date Payee Cash Account Amount
eft-10/30/22-2  10/30/22 Garden Valley Telephons Company  1000-000 40.89
eft-10/30/22-3 10/30/22 Garden Valley Telephone Company  1000-0C0 76.36
eft-10/30/22-4  10/30/22 Garden Valley Telephone Company  1000-000 40.89
10/22-60 10/30/22  Amazon {charges on account) 2020-000 19.43
eft-10/31/22-1 10/31/22  Federal Income Tax deposit 1000-000 16,936.78
eft-10/31/22-2 10/31/22  Minnesota State Income Tax 1000000 1,403.00
eft-10/31/22-3  10/31/22 ING {Deferred Compensation) 1000-000 1,966.41
eft-10/31/22-4  10/31/22 Public Empoyees Retirement Assoc  1000-000 10,889.07
eft-10/31/22-56  10/31/22 LARL Payroll 1005-000 59,230,22
ce-10/31/22-1 10/31/22  Facebook Ad Manager 2010-000 232.49
10/22-61 10/31/22  Amazon {charges on account) 2020-000 27.99
Total

809,841.25



